

DANIEL DECAREAUX

5713 Fir Lake Charles, LA | 1-337-274-6772 | ddecareaux16@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To acquire an intern position with cutting edge companies that will allow me to utilize my time management and project skills acquired in my academic endeavors and teach me additional skills that can't be acquired in a classroom environment.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Winner of National Engineering Design Challenge through the Oceanic Exploration Trust.

Winner of a 1 year academic scholarship from Equistar and Citgo Petroleum

Presidents list - spring 2012, Honor roll list – fall 2012

Member of ASME, SGA, member of National Society of leadership and Success. · VP of Campus Outreach ministries

EXPERIENCE

- January 2014-June 2014 **Mechanical Co-Op Engineer, *Citgo Petroleum***
Fixed Equipment Engineering dealing with Piping and Pressure Vessels
Vast knowledge of the engineering atmosphere and terminology
Assigned projects in multiple units throughout the plant
- June 2014 – Dec. 2014 **Grounds Keeper, *Calcasieu Parish School Board – S.J. Welsh Middle School***
To manicure the yard and keep the exterior of the school in order
To Clean all outside temporary buildings
To lock and code out the school
- August 2011 - Current **Route Manager, *Dec's Pest Control***
Evaluate and treat affected exterior areas in residential and non-residential accounts
Manage the pest control method used in such areas
- September 2014-
January 2015 **Citgo- Nautilus Engineering design competition 1st place**
Research and design an underwater sampling tool for the research vessels ROV
Winning design and team to obtain and build a model for the sea floor rock sampling

EDUCATION

- August 2008- May 2011 High School Diploma, A.M. *Barbe High School*
- August 2011 – Current Studying Mechanical Engineering
Carrying a 3.2 GPA - expected graduation – May 2016